

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Father : Mr. Nitai Sau
- Mother : Mrs. Kajal Sau
- Spouse : Swapan Kr. Giri
- Date of Birth : 28th Jan, 1981
- Nationality : Indian
- Religion : Hinduism
- Joining Date : 22.08.2005
- Post : Teacher
- Designation : Govt. Approved SACT II

COMMUNICATION

- ✉ sumitrasaugiri@gmail.com
- ☎ +91 843648117/9735230737
- 📍 At. – Kishorenagar,
Contai,
Purba Medinipur,
721401

PROFILE SUMMARY

Prof. Sumitra Sau is a State Aided College Teacher, at the Department of English at Egra Sarada Shashi Bhusan College of Egra, Purba Medinipur, West Bengal. She did her MA in 2004 from Vidyasagar University, West Bengal and secured first class there. She obtained her B.A. (Hons.) degree from Vidyasagar University, in 2004. She has over 18 years of teaching at the under-graduate level. Mrs. Sau has attended many International, National and State level seminars, webinar and conferences in India. Her areas of interest include British Literature, Feminism and Dalit Studies.

LANGUAGES

- ✓ English
- ✓ Bengali
- ✓ Hindi



Prof. Sumitra Sau

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS

- B.A. (Honours) (2002), Raja. N. L. Khan. Women's College, Vidyasagar University, West Bengal.

MASTER OF ARTS IN ENGLISH LITERATURE

- MA (2004), Department of English, Vidyasagar University, west Bengal.

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION

- B.Ed (2005), VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY, West Bengal

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- Having Part Time Lecturer (2005-2020) & SACT (2020-Ongoing) in the Dept. of English, Egra SSB College.

SEMINER /CONFERENCE

Session	Name of the Seminar
2018-2019	Women's Writings and Rewriting about Women :Rewriting Gender and identity in Indian English Lit.
2018-2019	Workshop on Language and Human Communication
2019-2020	Online Lecture Series Arranged by Egra S. S. B. College in Collaboration with KGP College.
2019-2020	International Special Web Lecture, Arranged by Egra S. S. B. College in collaboration with KGP College
2020-2021	Lecture Series :Doing Theory on Politics and Practices
2020-2021	National Level Webminar on Environmentalism in English Lit.
2020-2021	Students'Seminar:Next Generation Banking and Online Frauds
2022-2023	National Level Seminar on Issues of Environment, Gender and Human Rights in Indian English Lit.